STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
William R. Snodgrass - Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1102

MEMORANDUM

To: Mr. Bala Krishnasarma, EPS3, TDEC Division of Water Resources
e-copy: bala.krishnasarma@tn.gov

From: Vojin Janji¢, Manager, Water-Based Systems, Division of Water Resources
. B
e-sig: ¢/
Date  December 20, 2016

Re: Transmittal of Plans and Specifications
City of Lewisburg, Marshall County
Wastewater Project Number 16-0956
State Revolving Fund 2017-390
Project: SRF-WWTP Improvements

We have reviewed engineering documents received on December 9, 2016 and have no comments concerning the
project. The project consists of wastewater plant improvements through the addition of a phosphorous removal
chemical storage/feed building and a methanol storage building. The improvements also include
upgrades/renovations to the Snell Branch sewage pumping station.

To expedite matters, please reference the assigned wastewater project number 16-0956 on any future

correspondence. If we may be of any assistance, please feel free to contact Miss Julie Harse at (615) 532-0682
or by E-mail at Julie.Harse@tn.gov.

cc: Water-Based Systems File



